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Collin County - Fiscal Year 2023 Voter Registration Activity Statement

Activity Statement results have been certified.

Return To Main Menu

ACTIVITY 2022 Totals REIMBURSEMENT
New 71,830 x 0:25 $17,957.50
Cancellations 4,794 x 0.40 $1,917.60
Reimbursements/Changes 40,139 x 0.40 $16,055.60
GRAND TOTAL = $35,930.70
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Reimbursement Allocations Summary (Summary%200f%20Reimbursement%20Allocations.pdf)
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Cc: Cheryl Gorena <cgorena co.colliﬁ:c}fﬁh» !
Subject: FW: MASS EMAIL -- (EA/VR 772) -- FY 2023 VOTER REGISTRATION ACTIVITY STATEMENT

Hi Sharon,

Attached is our Chapter 19 Activity Statement showing our FY2023 allotment based on voter registration activity for the
year. As you know, the amount the state allocates alternates between high and lower amounts each year. This is the
year that we get the lower amount.

Our current balance in Chapter 19 is $167,658.31. The FY2023 allocation of $35,930.70 will be added to our Chapter 19
account effective June 1, 2023.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Bruce

Bruce Sherbet

Elections Administrator

Collin County Elections

2010 Redbud Blvd Ste 102
McKinney, TX 75069

From: EFM Admin <EFMAdmin@sos.texas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 8:45 AM
Subject: MASS EMAIL -- (EA/VR 772) -- FY 2023 VOTER REGISTRATION ACTIVITY STATEMENT

Dear Voter Registration Official,

The voter registration activity statements for Fiscal Year 2023 are now available online. Please log into the Elections
Management and Reporting System to view the statement. Once logged into the system, select the “Chapter 19 and VR

Postage Funding” link, click on “Chapter 19” and then click on “Activity Statement” to review and certify the data, Upon

certification, your 2023 Chapter 19 funding will be.made available effective June 1, 2023! The voter registration activity
statements must be certified to the Secretary of State no later than May 15, 2023.

The data used to populate the Activity Statement was pulled from the TEAM system using the NVRA Application and NVRA
Status Reports.

Section 19.002 states:

Issuance of direct deposit payments by Secretary of State’s office (a) Each registrar is entitled to receive
the sum of the following amounts:

(1) 25 cents multiplied by the number of initial registrations certified under Section 19.001(a)(1);
(2) 40 cents multiplied by the number of canceled registrations certified under Section 19.001(a)(2);
(3) 40 cents multiplied by the number of updated registrations under Section 19.001(a){3); and

Changes for which a county is eligible for reimbursement are: address or name changes submitted by the voter through
a change form, Texas Online application or other written means; address or name changes submitted by a voter through
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a voter registration application or cerf’fncﬁte; address or name completion of a stat:. ntof residence form; or completion
of a confirmation response form that result in an address or name change. These are indicated using an Approve 12
Change Code when updating the voter application. A county is also eligible for reimbursement for any change of address
due to 911 standardization. Changes that are not reimbursable are: changes made to a voter’'s registration record to
correct an erroneous precinct number; clerical corrections; correcting jurisdictional information; or changes due to
redistricting, misspellings or birth dates.

A reimbursement of 40 cents is provided for cancellations under Section 16.031(a}{1) or Section 16.033 and 16.0332. The
reimbursement does not include cancellations based on: 1) receipt of abstract of death; 2} final judgment of the voter’s
mental incompetence; 3) notice of a voter’s disqualification to be registered as a result of an election contest; 4) conviction

of a felony. Please note, however, that often times inaccurate or incomplete data is received on a felon. We recommend

that all felony notifications be sent a notice of examination, rather than immediately canceling the voter. By canceling
the voter under the notice of examination, this qualifies your office for a reimbursable cancellation under Section 16.033);
5) notice from a voter registrar in another state that a Texas voter has reregistered; 6) notice from the Secretary of State
that the voter is a duplicate, based on driver’s license or social security information; and, 7) at a voter’s request to be
cancelled.

Please contact our office if you have questions or need further assistance at efmadmin@sos.texas.gov.

Sincerely,
The Election Funds Management Team



